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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS NO. 15-001 
Beverage and Snack Vending Machines and  

Related Recycling Services 
 
 

This Addendum No. 1 responds to submitted questions as it relates to RFP #15-001 
Beverage and Snack Vending Machines and Related Recycling Services (“RFP”) 
previously issued by the Gavilan Joint Community College District (“District”) on March 
17, 2015. 
 
Question No. 1: Please provide twelve months of volume reporting. 
   (By location not available) 
 
Answer No 1: Listed in the chart below is the volume for 2014 
	
  
	
   	
   	
   	
  

Full	
  Year	
  2014	
  Gavilan	
  Campus	
  Volume	
  =	
  2,112	
  units	
  
Product/Package	
   Package	
   Volume	
  (In	
  Cases)	
  
Aquafina	
  Base	
  	
   1	
  Liter	
  PET	
   169	
  
CSD	
   12oz	
  cans	
   	
  	
  11	
  
Frappuccino	
   13.7oz	
  Glass	
   152	
  
Muscle	
  Milk	
   14oz	
  PET	
   	
  	
  31	
  
Ocean	
  Spray	
  	
   15oz	
  PET	
   150	
  
Ocean	
  Spray	
  PACT	
  	
   16oz	
  PET	
   	
  	
  	
  	
  7	
  
Lipton	
  Iced	
  Teas	
   18.5-­‐20oz	
  PET	
   186	
  
Aquafina	
  Base	
  	
   20oz	
  PET	
   247	
  
CSD	
   20oz	
  PET	
   413	
  
Gatorade	
   20oz	
  PET	
   179	
  
SoBe	
  Juice	
  	
   20oz	
  PET	
   145	
  
Energy	
   16oz	
  PET	
   117	
  
Lipton	
  Brisk	
   24oz	
  Can	
   122	
  
Total	
  
	
  
	
  

1,928	
  

Product	
   Package	
   Volume	
  (In	
  Gallons)	
  

Crush	
  	
   	
  	
  5	
  
Dr	
  Pepper	
  	
   20	
  
Lipton	
  Brisk	
   15	
  
Pepsi	
  Dt	
   	
  	
  5	
  
Pepsi	
   35	
  
Sierra	
  Mist	
   10	
  
Tropicana	
  Juice	
  	
   15	
  
Total	
  
	
  

105	
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Product	
   Package	
   Volume	
  (In	
  Cases)	
  
Aquafina	
  Base	
  	
   20oz	
  PET	
   27	
  
Crush	
   20oz	
  PET	
   	
  	
  6	
  
Dr	
  Pepper	
  	
   20oz	
  PET	
   	
  	
  7	
  
Lipton	
  Iced	
  Tea	
  	
   20oz	
  PET	
   	
  	
  3	
  
Mt	
  Dew	
   20oz	
  PET	
   	
  	
  8	
  
Pepsi	
  Dt	
  	
   20oz	
  PET	
   	
  	
  5	
  
Pepsi	
   20oz	
  PET	
   17	
  
Sierra	
  Mist	
   20oz	
  PET	
   	
  	
  7	
  
Total	
   79	
  
 
 
 
Question No 2: What is the name of the operator is the Pacific Café?  

 a. Are they affiliated with any major concessionaire?  If so, 
who? 

 b. Does this operator have the ability to purchase from non-
reporting distribution sources?  

 
Answer No. 2: The food services lease is with Pacific Dining Services. 

a. No, they are not affiliated with any major concessionaire. 
b. No, they do not have the ability to purchase from non-

reporting distribution sources.  
 

 
Question No 3:        What is the current enrollment at each Gavilan campus? 
 
Answer No 3: Current spring semester enrollments at Gavilan College’s different                      

sites are: 
a. Main Campus in Gilroy is 4,808 headcount. 
b. Morgan Hill site is 595 headcount 
c. Hollister site is775 headcount.  

 
 
Question No. 4: Is there a minimum amount of full service beverage vendors 

required? 
 
Answer No. 4: Only one full service beverage vendor is required. 

 
 
 

Question No 5:        Are Bottled Juices included in the beverage rights? 
 
Answer No. 5:         Yes, if bottled juice is a product of the company awarded the  
                                beverage contract. 
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Question No 6:         Is there an opportunity to bid on the dispensed juice? 
 
Answer No. 6:           No, there is not an opportunity to bid on the dispensed juice at this  
                                  time. 
 
 
Question No 7: How many beverage vending machines are located at other 

campuses? 
 
Answer No. 7: Please refer to the RFP page eleven for service location chart. 
 
 
 
Question No 8: Will the time be fixed or negotiable on the day of the interviews? 
 
Answer No. 8: The District will be flexible with scheduling interviews as much as 

possible and still maintain the published timeline. 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 


